



Item No. 6
MEMO

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members
From: Lieutenant Mike Arkovich, Ames Police Department
Date: November 4, 2024
Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda

The following licenses are eligible for renewal:

- a. The Café, (2616 Northridge Parkway), Class C Liquor with Outdoor Service and Catering Privilege
- b. Aunt Maude's, (543-547 Main Street), Class C Liquor License with Outdoor Service
- c. Caseys #4314, (1118 South Duff Avenue), Class E Retail Alcohol License
- d. Caseys #4315, (3218 Orion Drive), Class E Retail Alcohol License
- e. Thumbs Bar, (2816 West Street), Class C Liquor License with Outdoor Service
- f. Tip Top Lounge, (201 E. Lincoln Way), Class C Liquor License with Outdoor Service
- g. Target Store T-1170, (320 S. Duff Avenue), Class E Retail Alcohol
- h. Potter's Shoppe & Eatery, (330 5th Street), Special Class C Retail Alcohol License

A review of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations for the above listed businesses. The Ames Police Department recommends the license renewal for these businesses.